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From: Sirine Shebaya <shebaya@aclu-md.org>
Subject: FOIA Request, Mirna Artiga Carrero, A# 099-477-595
Date: February 19, 2016 9:56:32 PM EST
To: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA®@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Kevin Docherty <KDocherty @browngold.com>, Rocah David <rocah@aclu-md.org>

February 19, 2016
Dear FOIA Officer:
I write to follow up on a FOIA request for the A-file of Mirna Artiga Carrero, A# 099-477-595.

The request was originally sent to ICE on June 9, 2015. ICE referred the request to USCIS. USCIS assigned it control number NRC2015081823 and sent
us a partial response on October 19, 2015, indicating that the remainder of the documents are in the custody of ICE. USCIS then referred the request
back to your office on that date. Since that time, we have contacted you repeatedly to check on the status of the request and have yet to receive a
response.

As you are aware, ICE is required to respond to FOIA requests within twenty (20) business days. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(l). At this time, more than 8
months have elapsed since the original request and we still do not have the documents we seek.

Please understand that if we do not receive the remainder of the documents by Friday March 4, 2016, we will treat ICE's failure to respond as a
constructive denial of our request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

**Please note also that the mailing address for this request has changed and send any remaining materials to: Sirine Shebaya/David Rocah,
3600 Clipper Mill Rd, Ste 350, Baltimore, MD 21211.**

Sincerely,

Sirine Shebaya

Staff Attorney - Immigrants' Rights
ACLU of Maryland

3600 Clipper Mill Rd, Ste 350
Baltimore, MD 21211
shebaya@aclu-md.org

(410) 889-8555
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From: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA®ice.dhs.gov>¢&
Subject: RE: FOIA Request, Mirna Artiga Carrero, A# 099-477-595
Date: February 22, 2016 1:40:49 PM EST
To: Sirine Shebaya <shebaya@aclu-md.org>

1 Attachment, 972 bytes
Good Afternoon,

In researching your FOIA request (NRC2015081823), we have determined it is currently in the queue to be processed. As soon as your
case is input, you will receive an email from this office assigning your request a new tracking number (2016-ICFO-XXXXX). Please be
advised that we are working on a first in first out basis and your place in the queue depends on how many requests we have received
prior to yours.

Sincerely,
ICE/FOIA

Dave Staduicki

FOIA Specialist

Immigrations and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Washington DC

W-202-732-4194

&

***Non-Public for internal U.S. Government Use Only***

From: Sirine Shebaya [mailto:shebaya@aclu-md.org]

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 9:57 PM

To: ICE-FOIA

Cc: Kevin Docherty; Rocah David

Subject: FOIA Request, Mirna Artiga Carrero, A# 099-477-595

February 19, 2016

Dear FOIA Officer:

I write to follow up on a FOIA request for the A-file of Mirna Artiga Carrero, A# 099-477-595.

The request was originally sent to ICE on June 9, 2015. ICE referred the request to USCIS. USCIS assigned it control number
NRC2015081823 and sent us a partial response on October 19, 2015, indicating that the remainder of the documents are in the
custody of ICE. USCIS then referred the request back to your office on that date. Since that time, we have contacted you

repeatedly to check on the status of the request and have yet to receive a response.

As you are aware, ICE is required to respond to FOIA requests within twenty (20) business days. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)
(I). At this time, more than 8 months have elapsed since the original request and we still do not have the documents we seek.

Please understand that if we do not receive the remainder of the documents by Friday March 4, 2016, we will treat ICE's failure
to respond as a constructive denial of our request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

**Please note also that the mailing address for this request has changed and send any remaining materials to: Sirine
Shebaya/David Rocah, 3600 Clipper Mill Rd, Ste 350, Baltimore, MD 21211.%*

Sincerely,
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Sirine Shebaya

Staff Attorney - Immigrants' Rights
ACLU of Maryland

3600 Clipper Mill Rd, Ste 350
Baltimore, MD 21211

shebaya@aclu-md.org
(410) 889-8555
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